

## **Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association**

### General Meeting Minutes

February 3, 2017

Meeting called to order at 8:09 pm

**Members Present:** Bryan Berry, Todd Davis, Christine Berry, Stephanie Coleman, Doug York, Doug Mahoney, Andrew Girard, Mike Cahill, Deb Perry, Katie McInnis, Svein Gjeslvik and Don Mitchell.

#### **Secretary's Report:** (Open)

- January 2017 General Meeting Minutes are not yet posted to the BYSA Website.
- January 2017 Board Meeting Minutes are not yet posted to the BYSA Website.

#### **Treasurer's Report:** (Christine Berry)

- Reading of the treasurer report.

#### **Registrar's Report:** (Stephanie Coleman)

- 97% ID's are completed with few remaining.
- Registrar finalizing rosters.
- Working with CIRO Coordinator to ensure compliance.
- Concussion certs needed for all coaches.

#### **Fundraising Report:**

- Potential apparel partnership for BYSA merchandise.
- Pasta Dinner, Vet's Club, Saturday 10/28

#### **Website Update:** (Dan Cooley)

- Site being updated.

#### **Fields/Equipment:** (Don Mitchell)

- All fields are closed and everything is being winterized.

#### **South Shore Soccer League (Bryan):**

- SSSL mtg mostly about registration and rosters
- Towns proposed hosting playoffs, BYSA put in to host semi-finals/finals.
- Next meeting 2/13.

#### **Spring Instructional (Stephanie/Deb):**

- Registration will OPEN 2/15, 4/1 deadline
- Flyers and emails are being distributed.
- Club partnership proposals deadline 2/10.

**Junior Board (Kendra/Christine):**

- Applications being accepted, grades 8-12.

**Upcoming Meetings:**

- Next BYSA General Meeting March 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Next BYSA BOD Meeting February 16th.

**New Business:**

- Recording Secretary Position open, Todd Davis voted in.
- Due to above, a Board position is now open, accepting nominations, to be voted on at next General meeting.

Motion to adjourn by Christine Berry, 2<sup>nd</sup> Stephanie Coleman unanimous

Respectfully Submitted, Todd Davis – Recording Secretary